
- 319 -

Sill1MARY RECORD OF THE SEVEN HUNDRED AND TNENTIETH MEETING

held on Thursday,l August 1974, at 9.20 p.m.

E/AC.6/SR.720

Mr. A-.1IUND Pakistan

THE 111PACT OF MULTnlATIONAL CORPORATIONS ON THE DEVELOPMEnT PROCESS AND ON
llrTERUATIONAL RELATIONS (agenda item 8) (cQ.l].cluded) (E/AC.6/L.556/Rev.2)

The CHAlill1AN said that draft resolution E/AC.6!L.556/Rev.2, which was now
before the Committee, embodied all the amendments accepted during previous discussions.
He assumed that there woulQ b~ no objection to its approval.

Draft resolution E!AC.6!L.556!Rev.2 was approved. 11
Hr. SCffi'lEBEL (United States of America) expres~ed his del'egation I s pleasure

at the consensus reached which would enable the United Nations to launch out on a new
Dnd continuing activity. He desired to draw attention to three points: the views
expressed by the United States delegation at the sixth special session of the
General Assembly at the time of the adoption of the ?rogramme of Action on the
Establishment of a New International Order remained unaffected; his delegation regarded
the resolution as an important step forward and warmly supported it; and it had no
reservations concerning the text approved.

Mr. BElli~IERE (France), speaking on behalf of the states members of BEC,
Hclcomed the happy outcome of the discussions that had been held. Those members of
the Communi~ which had formulated reservations on the question of multinational
corporations, not in connexion with resolution E/AC.6/L.556/Rev.2 but on the occasion
of the adoption of the Declaration and Programme of Action on the Establishment of a
New International Economic Order, desired it to be understood, that the approval of the
resolution in no way affected the reservations expressed earlier.

On behalf of all States members of EEe, he wished to comment on the use of the
term "transnational" in place of "multinational" corporations. In order not to delay
the approval of the resolution, the delegations in question had willingly acceded to
the request of the Group of 77 and had formulated no objection on the subject. They
wished it to be clearly understood, however, that their agreement in no way meant that
they had accepted there and then a precise definition of the multinational corporation;
that was far too controversial a SUbject to be decided off-hand. For the time being
there vias no intern~tionally recognized definition of the multinational corporation
and it was therefore impossible for the members of the Community to adopt a final
position on the matter. The Mexican representative, who was to be congratulated on
having raised a problem of great importance, had not asked for any immediate decision.
The members of the Community therefore hoped that one of the first tasks of the
SpeCial Intersessional Committee and of the information and research centre on
transnational corporations to be established would be to study the question of that
definition.

11 Subsequently adopted by the Council as resolution 1908(LVII).



E/AC.6/SR.720 - 320 -

Mr. 1'1ORDEN (Canana) s2.lcl that hiG del eg.:ltioi1 , too, "lelcomed the consensus
reached. It had certain reservationB about the use of the tel"'rJl "transnational II but had
not 'dished to pursue the ;nattel' in th8 recent G.:i..Gcu8~;ions in order not to delay
agreement on the text of the resolu,cicn. He tn~stec.l that the approval of the
resolution would LJt prejudice any ~ubseq'L mt G.er.ision \~hich might be reached in the
Special Inters8ssional Commi ttee en the g21iE:ral ncmencla. ture that should be us(:;J as
United Nations activities on the subject procc:~ded.

NT. YPJ.'1ATJA (Japan) thanked all the m'':,TJoers of th8 Committee, in particular
the members of the Group of 77, 1-iho hcui r,lade conc(;ssions to Q.ccomrcodate the vie"ls of
hin delega.tion regarding the text t112,'C had be0n c::.clcpted. His G0"Jernment h",d no
reservations concerning that text and intencled to contri1:Jt'.tc to 5_'cs implementation.
There vlaS no need for him to restate i'h2 posi tiOli of his (~0i12rnnent as defined at
the sixth special session of the Genelel ABseG~ly.

Mr. ',lANG T;.-.u-chu,;n (Ch:i.r-<:.) sRid ';;h2.'·~ bis c1cl2<5c\J;.'_c)ll fully ::mpl)Orted the tex
J
,;

which had been adop"ted:-' It 'hEd alre:.,rl,y 3kc8ct i :'J vie,~t> jn Gor.nexion 1~i th the report
of the Group of Eminent 1)er30n~ -:::0 stully t 11G I71])8.(;~'. 0f 1}':2. 7.i:1;::, tion<tl Corporationa on
Development and on Internation.:lJ h::J2. ti:Jl1': (E/:J5()O/A~:d..1(.!.l::..rts J and II)).

~h:'. UESTERElTKO (Union of Suviot Soci2.J::s".; rO;:~u;,)Lcs) :;,:..io. that, the approv<l!
of the resolution no t-:l i th3tanding: his cleJ e!:;a.i;5,Cli 2.,~~l'="fl C8 :'is pr,~viol1S remarks
concerning the finarlcial implicetion["> ii a.ny: foJ'.:' ';:11e :.:c:gula.r buc.get. He desired the
Secretariat to take note of th~ fact :,.nc'c tn8 S:.eiei; Ur.icn dcJ.-:,[;?.tion Hou2.d in due
course outline its ideas ~i1 +.h& t subject iil grea t8:' o.~-cail,.

In reply to :.l. fu:tl:-,;:_' ')'),~""L :i.~··'.iU:·l b:, Er. m:srl:~:S.'7r;:·O (Tbion of Soviet
Sovialist Republics), the elr.; IFl~.f\.;r G ..:.iri t:-,a t ;;l:-2-t'~~~t'-cf - th;'-resolution had beer.
produced in a gTeat hurrY:-a:1Y cr::-"o:-s oC'tec'ted 5.:1 ':':he lOCUJJ2.1t, should be brought to
the notice of the Secretaria'.;.

Hr. POCOCK (Austral ia) said th2.~ LL del "'c-ia. ti0:1, ~oo, \.'2..3 sc tisfied '.-Ji th the
happy outcome 01 tile discus'3ions. Ib a8Goci2.Jve~~. h::_rns81'.' \'li T,l-; t;le re:r::1.rks made by the
Canadian repr2sen t l.tive concerning the USE of +.~:c +'0!7J "-';:r.d~1 nation~<.l" . Its
incorporation in the text adopted. ~houlc. nJ t yr2cll.'dF. f'·.l:r.tr.~~): <1iscussion or. t:Jc
question of terminology. He a13CJ cie;;:i..rC:'d to rnmin3. the {:eLn11i ttee of the valuable
contribution mao.e by the C<:ln3.r1ian c':c:leu:,.tio:1, ',!!.,icr hul opc,cd the dehate on the
subject by submitting::'. workmaCll:i.lce 'text (r/AC .. G/":J 55t1) aC an ("~rly stae-e of -+;he
discussion. lIe lookod for,I are, to further consid::;:;c: tion of tlw. t pl.'opoc;al in tIle
Special Intersessional Cornmittpe,

Mr. BARCELQ. (l1exico), spea!cillf. on t.:;ha.ll' of t~1":' Lr,t.i.n American countries
and more generally of the member3 of t:,.: G'COl<J.) of 77, thcnkl;\'l, t!18 Pi'ench, Canadian
and Australian delegations~ \~hicll hart rr.J.d(~ '.'2..1u.ar"E; cor..t·dbutiom; to the debateo The
discussion on the terminolugy t.o bE.' adopt.;d "lonld hav~ to c:)ntinue either in the
Special Intersf)ssional Commj tb~ or -'l.t th2 propc::.;ed infvnration and research centre.

The CHAIPJ>1AN s~id tha t consid0nl ti,on of 2.genda j_ tern 8 'has concluded.


